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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Monday, January 14, 2013 8:07 PM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Clinton to testify Jan. 23 before House committee (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov  [mailto:OpsNewsTicker@state.gov]  

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 08:00 PM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany; PAF0Group2@state.gov  <PAF0Group2@state.gov> 

Subject: Clinton to testify Jan. 23 before House committee (AP) 

WASHINGTON (AP) - Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton will testify Jan. 23 before the House Foreign 
Affairs Committee about the deadly Sept. 11 assault on the US mission in Libya. 

That's the word from Rep. Ed Royce, chairman of the panel. He said in a statement late Monday that Clinton 
will answer questions about the raid that killed US Ambassador Chris Stevens and three other Americans in 
Benghazi. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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